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BEFORE THE | LLI NO S POLLUTI ON CONTROL BOARD

PEOPLE O THE STATE CF I LLINO S,

Conpl ai nant,
_VS_
No. 04-7
[I'linois |imted partnership, and

BATTEAST CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY,

)
)
)
)
)
)
4832 S. VINCENNES, L. P., an ) (Enforcenent - Air)
)
)
I NC., an Indi ana corporation, )
)
)

Respondent s.

TO See Attached Service List
(VI A ELECTRONI C FI LI NG

NOTI CE OF FILING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that | have filed with the Ofice of the
Aerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board today, by
electronic filing, a Mtion to Request Relief fromHearing, and a
Stipulation and Proposal for Settlenment as to Respondent, 4832 S.
Vi ncennes, L.P. only, copies of which are attached herew th and
served upon you.

Respectful ly subm tted,

PECPLE CF THE STATE CF ILLINO S
LI SA MADIGAN

Attorney Ceneral of the

State of Illinois

BY: )ﬁm Lot tMelo
PAULA BECKER WHEELER
Assi stant Attorney Ceneral
Envi ronnent al Bur eau
188 W Randol ph St., 20 Flr.
Chi cago, IL 60601
(312) 814-1511

Dat e: June 22, 2006

THIS FILING IS MADE ON RECYCLED PAPER
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BEFORE THE ILLINOISPOLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOQOIS,
Complainant,

)
)
)
)
-VS- )

) No. 04-7
4832 S. VINCENNES, L.P,, an ) (Enforcement - Air)
[llinois limited partnership, and )
BATTEAST CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, )
INC., an Indianacorporation, )
)
)

Respondents.

MOTION TO REQUEST RELIEF
FROM HEARING REQUIREMENT

NOW COMES the Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA
MADIGAN, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, and requests relief fiom the hearing
requirement in the above-captioned matter. In support thereof, the Complainant states as
follows:

1 On November 6,2003, the First Amended Complaint was accepted for hearing by
the Pollution Control Board (""Board™) in this matter. On June 22,2006, a Stipulation and
Proposal for Settlement asto Respondent, 4832 S. Vincennes, L.P.(“Vincennes”), only, wasfiled
with the Board. The co-Respondent, Batteast Construction Company, Inc., has previously
entered into a Stipulation which was subsequently accepted by the Board on March 16,2006. 1f
accepted, the Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement with Respondent Vincennes, will dispose
of the case.

2. Section 31(c)(2) of the lllinois Environmental Protection Act ("Act"), 415 ILCS
5/31(c)(2), (2004), dlows the partiesin certain enforcement cases to request relief fiom the

mandatory hearing requirement where the parties have submitted to the Board a stipul ation and
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proposal for settlement. Section 31(c)(2) provides:

Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivision (1) of this subsection (c), whenever a
complaint has been filed on behalf of the Agency or by the People of the State of Illinois,
the parties may file with the Board a stipulation and proposal for settlement accompanied
by arequest for relief from the requirement of a hearing pursuant to subdivision (1).
Unlessthe Board, in its discretion, concludes that a hearing will be held, the Board shall
cause notice of the stipulation, proposal and request for relief to be published and sent in
the same manner asis required for hearing pursuant to subdivision (1) of this subsection.
The notice shall include a statement that any person may file awritten demand for hearing
within 21 days after receiving the notice. If any person files atimely written demand for
hearing, the Board shall deny the request for relief from a hearing and shall hold a hearing
in accordance with the provisions of subdivision (1).

3. No hearing is currently scheduled in the instant case.
4. The Complainant requests the relief conferred by Section 31(c)(2) of the Act.
WHEREFORE, the Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA
MADIGAN, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, requests relief from the requirement of a
hearing pursuant to 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(2)(2004).
Respectfully submitted,
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
LISAMADIGAN

Attorney General of the
State of Illinois

By: }ﬁm é(/l//(fu/ Wl —

PAULA BECKER WHEELER
Assistant Attorney General

Environmental Bureau

188 W. Randolph St., 20th F1.
Chicago, Illinois 60601
(312) 814-1511
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, PAULA BECKER WHEELER, an attorney, do certify that |
caused to be served this 227 day of June, 2006, the foregoing
Motion to Request Relief from Hearing, Stipulation and Proposal
for settlement as to Respondent, 4832 S. Vincennes, L.P. only,
and Notice of Filing upon the persons listed on the attached
Service List by depositing sanme in an envelope, by first class
postage prepaid, with the United States Postal Service at 188
West Randolph Street, Chicago, lIllinois, at or before the hour of

5:00 p.m.

;ﬂm é Ul

PAULA BECKER WHEELER

Date: June 22, 2006
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SERVI CE LI ST

TO. M. diver Spurlock., Esq./Mr. Gegory Ml ler
At torneys for Respondent .

4832 S. Vi ncennes, L.P.

9415 South State Street

Chi cago, 1Il. 60619

M. Zachary Ham | ton
Attorney for Respondent
Batteast Const. Co., |nc.
3340 E. Forest View Trail
Crete, IL. 60417

M. Bradley P. Halloran

Hearing O ficer

[I'linois Pollution Control Board
100 W Randol ph, Room 11-500

Chi cago, 1Il. 60601
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BEFORE THE | LLI NO S POLLUTI ON CONTROL BOARD

PECPLE CF THE STATE CF | LLINA S,
Conpl ai nant,

)
)
)
)
)
)
) PCB 04-07
V. )
) (Enforcenent - Ar)
4832 S. VINCENNES, L.P., an
[Ilinois limted partnership, and )
BATTEAST CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY, )
INC., an I ndi ana corporation,
)
Respondent s. )

STI PULATI ON_ AND PROPOSAL FOR SETTLEMENT AS TO 4832 S VI NCENNES,
L.P._ONLY

Conpl ai nant, PECPLE CGF THE STATE CF ILLINA S, by LISA

MADIGAN, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, the Illinois
Envi ronmental Protection Agency ("Illinois EPA"), and 4832 S.
VI NCENNES, L.P., (“Respondent” Or "Vincennes"), have agreed to

the naking of this Stipulation and Proposal for Settl ement
("Stipulation") and submt it to the Illinois Pollution Control
Board (‘Board') for approval. The parties agree that the
statenent of facts contained herein represents a fair summary of
the evidence and testinony whi ch woul d be introduced by the
parties if a hearing were held. The parties further stipul ate
that this statenent of facts is nade and agreed upon for purposes
of settlenent only and that neither the fact that a party has
entered into this Stipulation, nor any of the facts stipul ated
herei n, shall be introduced i nto evidence in any ot her proceedi ng

regarding the clains asserted in the First Arended Conpl ai nt
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except as ot herw se provided herein. |If the Board approves and
enters this Stipul ati on, Respondent Vi ncennes agrees to be bound
by the Stipulation and Board O der and not to contest their
validity in any subsequent proceeding to inplenent or enforce
their terns. '
. JURI SDI CTI ON
The Board has jurisdiction of the subject nmatter herein and
of the parties consenting hereto pursuant to the Illinois
Environnental Protection Act ("Acty, 415 1LCS5/1 et seq.
(2004) .
II. AUTHORI ZATI ON
The undersigned representatives for each party certify that
they are fully authorized by the party whomthey represent to
enter into the terns and conditions of this Stipulation and to
legally bind themto it.
II. STATEMENT COF FACTS

A Parties

1. On Novenber 6, 2003, the Board accepted the First

Amended Conpl aint for hearing that was filed on behal f of the

People of the State of Illinois by Lisa Madigan, Attorney CGeneral
of the State of Illinois, on her own noti on and upon the request
of the Illinois EPA pursuant to Section 31 of the Act, 415 I LCS

5/31(2004), agai nst the Respondent.

2. The Illinois EPAis an admni strative agency of the
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State of Illinois, created pursuant to Section 4 of the Act, 415
| LCS 5/4 (2004) .

3. A all tines relevant to the First Arended Conpl ai nt,
Respondent was an Illinois Iimted partnership.

B Site Description

1. At all times relevant to the First Arended Conpl ai nt,
Respondent owned the property at the | ocation of 4832 S.

Vi ncennes, Chi cago, Cook County, Illinois(“Site”), wherein
renovation activities occurred. The building is a residenti al
four story brick apartnment buil ding, containing sixty seven(67)
units.

2. At all tines relevant to this Conplaint, the co-
Respondent, Batteast Constructi on Conpany, Inc. ("Batteast")
owned and operated a constructi on conpany that performed
renovation activities at the site pursuant to a contract with
Vi ncennes.

C Al | egations of Non-Conpliance

Conpl ai nant contends that the Respondent has viol ated the

follow ng provisions of the Act, Board regul ati ons, and NESHAP

regul ati ons:

Count | : Ar Pollution, in violation of Section 9(a) of
the Act, 415 I LCS 5/9(a) (2002), and 35 111. Adm
Code 201. 141.
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Count II: Failure to Inspect and to Fol | ow Proper Em ssion
Control Procedures, in violation of Section
9.1(d)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1)
(2002), "and40 CFR 61.145(a), (c) (1), and (c)(6) .

D Adm ssion of Violations

Respondent Vi ncennes admts to the allegations in the First
Amrended Conplaint filed in'thisnmatter and referenced within
Section 1I1II.C herein.

V. APPLI CABI LI TY

This Stipul ation shall apply to and be bi ndi ng upon the
Conpl ai nant and t he Respondent, and any of ficer, director, agent,
or enpl oyee of the Respondent, as well as any successors or
assigns of the Respondent. The Respondent shall not raise as a
def ense to any enforcenent action taken pursuant to this
Stipulation the failure of any of its officers, directors,
agents, enpl oyees or successors or assigns to take such action as
shall be required to conply with the provisions of this
Stipul ation.

V. COWPLI ANCE W TH OTHER LAWS AND REGULATI ONS

This Stipulationin no way affects the responsibilities of
t he Respondent to conply with any other federal, state or |oca
laws or regulations including, but not limted to, the Act and

the Board regul ations, 35 111. Adm Code, Subtitles A through H
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VI. | MPACT ON THE PUBLI C RESULTI NG FROM ALLEGED NON- COVPLI ANCE
Section 33(c) of the Act, 415 | LCS 5/33 (c) (2004), provides

as foll ows:

In naking its orders and determ nati ons, the Board
shall take into consideration all the facts and

ci rcunst ances beari ng upon t he reasonabl eness of the
em ssi ons, di scharges, or deposits invol ved i ncl udi ng,
but not limted to:

1. the character and degree of injury to, or
Interference with the protection of the health,
general wel fare and physical property of the

peopl e;

2. the social and economc val ue of the pollution
sour ce;

3. the suitability or unsuitability of the pollution

source to the area in which it is |ocated,
I ncl udi ng the question of priority of locationin
the area invol ved,;
4. the technical practicability and economc
reasonabl eness of reducing or elimnating the
em ssi ons, di scharges or deposits resulting from
such pol I ution source; and
5. any subsequent conpli ance.
In response to these factors, the parties state the
fol | ow ng:
1. Human heal th and the environnent were threatened by the
Respondent’s Vi ol ati ons.
2. There is social and economc benefit to the business of
t he Respondent .
3. The renovation of the property at the site was suitabl e

for the area in which it occurred.
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4. | nspection of the premses and foll ow ng the proper

procedures for asbestos abatenent woul d prevent threatened air

pol [ ution and woul d be both technically practicabl e and

econom cal | y reasonabl e.

5. Respondent has subsequently conplied with the Act and

t he Board Regul ati ons.

CONSI DERATI ON OF SECTI ON 42 (h) FACTORS

Section 42(h) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(h) (2004), provides

as foll ows:

In determning the appropriate civil penalty to be

I nposed under . . . this Section, the Board is

aut hori zed to consider any natters of record in
mtigation or aggravation of penalty, including but not
limted to the foll ow ng factors:

1.

2.

the duration and gravity.of the violation;

t he presence or absence of due diligence on the
part of the respondent in attenpting to conply
with requirenents of this Act and regul ati ons

t hereunder or to secure relief therefromas
provided by this Act;

any econom c benefits accrued by the respondent
because of delay in conpliance with requirenents,
I n whi ch case the economc benefits shall be
determned by the | owest cost alternative for
achi evi ng conpl i ance;

t he amount of nonetary penalty which will serve to
deter further violations by the respondent and to
ot herwi se aid i n enhanci ng vol untary conpl i ance
with this Act by the respondent and ot her persons
simlarly subject to the Act;

the nunber, proximty in time, and gravity of
previously adjudicated violations of this Act by
t he respondent;
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6. whet her the respondent voluntarily sel f-di scl osed,
I n accordance with subsection i of this Section,
t he non-conpl i ance to the Agency; and

7. whet her the respondent has agreed to undertake a
" suppl enent al envi ronnental project," which neans
an environnental |y beneficial project that a
respondent agrees to undertake in settlenent of an
enf orcenent acti on brought under this Act, but
whi ch the respondent is not otherw se |egally
required to perform

I n response to these factors, the parties state as fol | ows:

1. The Respondent failed to sufficiently inspect the site
for asbestos-containing nmaterials prior to begi nning construction
activities at the site, and violated provisions of the
regul ati ons concerni ng the handling and di sposal of the asbestos-
containing naterials once they were di scovered. The violations
began on or around Decenber of 2001 and were resol ved by Narch
2002.

2. Respondent was diligent in attenpting to cone back into
conpliance with the Act, Board regul ati ons and appl i cabl e federa
regul ati ons, soon after the Illinois EPA notified it of its
nonconpl i ance.

3. The economc benefit of nonconpliance is mninal as the
costs of conpliance were only del ayed a short tinme before comng
into full conpliance. Further, the penalty obtai ned negates any
econom ¢ benefit accrued.

4. Conpl ai nant has det erm ned, based upon the specific

facts of this matter, that a penalty of $2,500.00 will serve to
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deter further violations and aid in future voluntary conpli ance
with the Act and Board regul ati ons.

5. To Complainant's know edge, Respondent has no
previ ously adjudicated violations of the Act.

6. Self-disclosureis not at issue inthis nmatter.

7. The settlenent of this natter does not include a
suppl errent al envi ronnental project.

VIIl. TERVMS OF SETTLEMENT

A Penal ty Payment

1. The Respondent shall pay a civil penalty in the sum of
Two Thousand Five Hundred Dol lars ($2,500.00) upon receipt of
the Board Order adopting and accepting this Stipulation. The
Respondent sti pul ates that paynent has been tendered to
Respondent’s attorney of record in this matter in a form
acceptable to that attorney. Further, Respondent stipul ates that
said attorney has been directed to make the penalty paynent on
behal f of Respondent, upon receipt of the Board O der adopting
and accepting this Stipulation, in a manner prescribed bel ow
The penalty described in this Stipulation shall be paid by
certified check, noney order or electronic funds transfer payabl e
tothe Illinois EPA, designated to the Illinois Environnental
Protection Trust Fund and submtted to:

I1'l1inois Environnental Protection Agency
Fi scal Services Section

1021 North Grand Avenue East
P. O Box 19276
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Springfield, IL 62794-9276
The name and nunber of the case and Respondent's Federal Enpl oyer
I dentification Nunber ("FEIN") shall appear on the check. A copy
of the certified check, noney order or record of electronic funds
transfer and any transmttal letter shall be sent to:

Paul a Becker Weel er

Assi stant Attorney CGeneral

Envi ronment al Bur eau

188 W Randol ph St., 20t H oor

Chi cago, Illinois 60601

Chri st opher Pressnal

Assi stant Counsel

I1'linois Environnental Protection Agency

1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.Q Box 19276

Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276

2. Pursuant to Section 42(g) of the Act, 415 | LCS 5/ 42(g)

(2004), interest shall accrue on any paynent not paid wthin the
tine period prescribed above at the nmaxi numrate all owabl e under
Section 1003(a) of the Illinois Income Tax Act, 35 I LCS 5/1003
(2004). Interest on any unpaid payment shall begin to accrue
fromthe date the paynent is due and continue to accrue until the
date paynent is received. Wen partial payment(s) are nade, such
partial paynment shall be first applied to any interest on unpaid
paynent then due and owing. Al interest on paynent owed shal
be paid by certified check, noney order or electronic funds
transfer, payable to the Illinois EPA designated to the Illinois
Environmental Protection Trust Fund and delivered to the address

and i n the manner descri bed above.
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3. For purposes of paynent and col |l ecti on, Respondent nay
be reached at the foll ow ng address:
M. diver Spurlock
Attorney for Respondent
1327 WWashi ngt on
Suite 105
Chi cago, |11 60607
4. In the event of default of this Section viii.a, the
Conpl ai nant shall be entitled to all available relief including,
but not limted to, reasonabl e costs of collection and reasonabl e
attorney’s fees.
B. Future Use
Not wi t hst andi ng any ot her | anguage in this Stipulation to
the contrary, and in consideration of the nutual prom ses and
conditions contained in this Stipulation, including the Rel ease
fromLiability contained in Section M11.D, bel ow, the Respondent
hereby agrees that this Stipul ati on nay be used agai nst the
Respondent i n any subsequent enforcenent action or permt
proceedi ng as proof of a past adjudication of violation of the
Act and the Board Regul ati ons pronul gated thereunder for al
violations alleged in the First Arended Conplaint in this natter,
for purposes of Section 39(a) and (i) and/or 42(h) of the Act,
415 ILCS 5/39(a) and (i) and/or 5/42(h)(2004). Further,
Respondent agrees to wai ve any rights to contest, in any

subsequent enforcenent action or permt proceedi ng, any

all egations that these all eged viol ati ons were adj udi cat ed.

10
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C Cease and Desi st

The Respondent shall cease and desist fromfuture violations
of the Act and Board Regul ations that were the subject matter of
the First Arended Conplaint as outlined in Section III.C
("Al egations of Non-Conpliance") of this Stipul ation.
D Rel ease fromLiability

I n consideration of the Respondent’'s payment of the
$2, 500. 00 penal ty and any specified costs and accrued i nterest,
and its coonmtnent to Cease and Desi st as contained in Section
VIIiI.c, and upon the Pollution Control Board s acceptance and
approval of the terns of this Stipulation and Proposal for
Settlement, the Conpl ai nant rel eases, wai ves and di scharges the
Respondent fromany further liability or penalties for violations
of the Act and Board Regul ations that were the subject natter of
the First Anrended Conpl ai nt herein. The rel ease set forth above
does not extend to any natters ot her than those expressly
specified in Conplainant's First Arended Conpl ai nt accepted by
the Board for filing on Novenber 6, 2003. The Conpl ai nant
reserves, and this Stipulationis wthout prejudice to, al
rights of the State of Illinois against the Respondent wth
respect to all other matters, including but not limted to, the
fol I ow ng:

a. .crimnal liability;

11
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b. liability for future violation of state, federal,
| ocal, and common | aws and/ or regul ati ons;

C. liability for natural resources danage arising out of
the all eged viol ati ons; and

d. liability or clains based on the Respondent's failure
to satisfy the requirenents of this Stipul ation.

Nothing in this Stipulationis intended as a wai ver,
di scharge, rel ease, or covenant not to sue for any clai mor cause
of action, admnistrative or judicial, civil or crimnal, past or
future, inlawor in equity, which the State of Illinois or the
I1'linois EPA may have agai nst any person, as defined by Section
3.315 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315, or entity other than the
Respondent .
E R ght of Entry

In addition to any other authority, the Illinois EPA, its
enpl oyees and representatives, and the Attorney CGeneral, her
agents and representatives, shall have the right of entry into
and upon the Respondent's facility which is the subject of this
Stipulation, at all reasonable tines for the purposes of carrying
out inspections. In conducting such inspections, the Illinois
EPA, its enpl oyees and representatives, and the Attorney General,
her enpl oyees and representatives nay take phot ographs, sanpl es,

and collect information, as they deem necessary.

12
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F. Enf orcenent of Board Order

1. Upon the entry of the Board s O der approvi ng and
accepting this Stipulation and Proposal for Settl enent, that
O der is a binding and enforceabl e order of the Illinois
Pol l ution Control Board and nmay be enforced as such through any
and all avail abl e neans.

2. Respondent agrees that notice of any subsequent
proceeding to enforce the Board O der approving and accepting
this Stipulation and Proposal for Settlenment nmay be nade by mnai
and wai ves any requirenent of service of process.

3. The parties agree that, if the Board does not approve
and accept'this Stipulation and Proposal for Settlenent, then
neither party is bound by the terns herein.

4. It is the intent of the Conpl ai nant and Respondent t hat
the provisions of this Stipulation and Proposal for Settl enent
and any Board O der accepting and approvi ng such shall be
severabl e, and shoul d any provi sion be declared by a court of
conpetent jurisdictionto be inconsistent with state or federal
| aw, and t herefore unenforceabl e, the renaini ng cl auses shal
remain in full force and effect.

G Execution of Docunent

This Stipulation and Proposal for Settlenment shall becone

ef fective only when executed by all parties and accepted by the

Board. This Stipulation nay be executed by the parties in one or

13
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nore counterparts, all of which taken together, shall constitute
one and the sane instrunment.

(THE REST OF THIS PAGE |'S LEFT | NTENTI ONALLY BLANK)
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VWHEREFORE, Conpl ai nant and Respondent 4832 S. VI NCENNES,
L.P.,request that the Board adopt and accept the foregoing
Stipulation and Proposal for Settlenment as witten.

PECPLE OF THE STATE CF I LLINA S,
LI SA MADIGAN

At t orney Cener al

State of Illinois

MATTHEW J. DUNN, Chi ef

Envi ronnment al Enf or cenent /
Asbestos Litigation D vision

BY: DATE:

ROSEVARI E CAZEAU, Chi ef
Envi ronment al Bur eau
Assi stant Attorney General

I LLI NO S ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON
AGENCY

BY: DATE:

ROBERT A. MESSI NA
Chi ef Legal Counsel

4832 S. VI NCENNES, L. P.

Bsz %%A,é ?&WM oaze:_ (= 16706
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WHEREFCRE, Conpl ai nant and Respondent 4832 S. M NCENNES,
L.P.,request that the Board adopt and accept the foregoi ng
Stipulation and Proposal for Settlenment as witten.

PECPLE OF THE STATE CF | LLINA S,

LI SA MADIGAN
Attorney Ceneral
State of Illinois

MATTHEWJ. DUNN, Chi ef
Envi ronnent al Enf or cenent/
Asbest 0s Litigation Division

oy N_L /@r DATE:%&Q/O(,

ROSEMARIK_CAZWAU, ChI®f
Envi ronnment al Bur eau
Assi stant Attorney General

I LLINA S ENVI RONMENTAL PROTECTI ON

ACENCY /ﬂ
(/ M : 1?/2,! I O
BY: uw"lv’*'fy b 1/ — DATE:~ @lig Vo

L.
ROBERT A MESSINA
Chi ef Legal Counsel

4832 S. VI NCENNES, L. P.

BY: DATE:

Title:
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